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MEMORANDUM
| To: Board of Supervisors From: David Morrison, Director - PBES
Date: May 20, 2019 Re: BOS Agenda of May 21, 2019

Item 9D — Disaster Recovery Ordinance

On May 17, 2019, staff received correspondence from Jeff Dodd, from the firm Colbentz, Patch, Duffy, &
Bass LLP, representing Lighthouse for the Blind and Visually Impaired, regarding Item 9D on the Board
of Supervisors” agenda. The letter requests that Section 8.80.140.(C) of the Disaster Recovery Ordinance
be amended to extend the deadline for determining legal nonforming facilities destroyed by the 2017
Napa Fire Complex to be abandoned, from December 31, 2019, to December 31, 2022. This would be
consistent with the timelines established for reconstruction of fire-damaged buildings throughout the
recommended ordinance.

Staff supports the requested change. Revised ordinances, including both tracked changes and clean
versions, are attached.
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